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Block Development Officer,
Alipurduar-I Dev. Block invites tender
from the bonafied contractor for|
development works vide- N.lL.e.T. No.
WBJ/APD-I/BDO-ET/20/2025-2026.

(2 Call) Dt 09.02.2026 Details
may be obtained from website www.
wbtenders.gov.in. and from office
of the undersigned on any working
days. Any corrigendum or addendum
may be looked at the corresponding
notices at the office of the undersigned
(tender). No notices regarding these
will be published in the news paper.

Sd/-
Block Development Officer
Alipurduar- | Dev. Block
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WALK-IN INTERVIEW

For Retired Government
Employees

Date & Time of
interview at Office
of the District
Magistrate, Cooch
Behar

On 26.02.2026 At
11.30 A.M.

Post

Contractual
Clerk

Terms & conditions at www.
coochbehar.gov.in

Sd/- District Magistrate,

Cooch Behar
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SR W g e TR
TS 9-2-26 HIGIF ARl

B W Lovely Bibi, Lovely
Khatun @R Lavely Biwi 4%
a3 wfen Ife ReiE ififes
TN | 5 Amjad Hossain, ICS1
(ST RIS, i 736170.

(C/119550)

E-Tender Notice
Sealed online tender areinvited
for NIT NO:01/FSA/e Tender
/2025-26/3rd  call dated:
09.02.2026. Construction of
ACR for Foskadanga Sarna
Adibasi High School Chis.)
at Alipurduar-l Block under
Alipurduar District. Last Date
and Time of submission of
Bid 24.02.2026 Time 14:00
Hours. The details are
available of Website:www.
wbtenders.gov.in.
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Oraon &N cfle
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732003 0254516)-9 SN
A ¢ e 1N gERe Pitru
Kishan '@ f[®17 Bhikha wfe'g&
@R WX TS 03/02/26
wiffied el @G Affidavit
FE SN 8 Pt i ARt
FCJ Pitru Kishan (LCF Pitrus
Oraon '@ Bhikha (CF Egnis
Oraon FA TS | (C/120564)
[
AT FIG T 9770 5539
2553 SR AN @ AR
S 09-2-26 @B RS,
(IR SRFCees ak oy
Murshid Alom <R Marshid
Alom &< G Weq e FeT
ARibe Ze | SE 2R @3k
@S N Murshid Alom CFY
FACS G TEFINI (o FIEAIN |
TWIER 'el, fiffer, e
Ficomifa, o g @%ﬁﬁm
(C/119547)

°
IR T SOCHG I (Board
of Secondary Education, Assam,
Guwahati) JQE 9N g R
TRl TS 07-02-26 JM.
(1st Class), 3rd Court, Sadar,
@R SR
O [T Brajakishore Saha
@R Brojo Kishore Saha 4F
@3 Hfen e ReE s
QT Papiya Roy, R. R. N.
Road, Ward No. 20, il 8
, (& ¢ (FIHREA
(C/119548)

[ )
IS Sarajit Barman, S/o-
Baburam Barman, &S+C?95 -

C@?Fl. - wifeEmER, SR
®ER &N AMGRREE  (Reg
No. 101/09, Dt. 20-05-

2009) (REF W  (Sagnik
Barman), & AUFF TS 06~
02-2026 iffcd NfereRMER
Lst Class .M. (FIC6 SifRFCeies
¢ (RCSE 1N Sagnik Barman
(4CF Rahul Barman F31 |
[ Teb IfE @ @ wfer|

(C/120567)

[ )

¥ Moni Karati, 2002-99
(el6lg 6 ID No. KZCl
265255 SL. No. 301 SIS
21140 I Ganesh Mandal STZ |
e 03.02.2026 ©ifFtd LM
2nd P, TEARRT 2@
iFCe®s 90T Pl Ganesh
Karati €<% Ganesh Mandal @F
@R ooy IfE wesr ke
TR | (C/120259)

e-NIT  No-
Dated- 09.02.2026

in & office notice board.

Abridge Copy of e-Tender for Notice and
Corrigendum-| being invited by the Executive
Engineer, WBSRDA, Alipurduar Division vide
20/APD/WBSRDA/PDM/2025-26,
and
PR/2025-26 (2ND CALL),
respectively Details may be seen in the state govt.
portal https://wbtenders.gov.in www.wbprd.nic.

Sd/-
EE/WBSRDA/APD DIV

19/APD/WBSRDA/
Dated- 28.01.2026
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Ans : The poem explores
power, pride, tyranny and the
cruelty of dominance in nature
and in human society. The poem
reveals nature’s ruthless and
unthinking force. It also exposes
the hawk’s absolute control over
its surroundings.

® "fﬁ"ﬂ_f@m%’ﬂm .. ]-;',xplajn th.e sig[%ificance; of
WW the line "The sun is behind me. .

Ans : The above quoted line

: suggests that even nature supports

Hawk ROOStlIlg by the hawk’s absolute and eternal

Ted Hughes rule. The sun is the source of life.

The hawk says that even the sun

wfFeiloa YeTod - shines from behind it, symbolizing

T Rew-«x ‘Hawk divine or natural approval of its
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
(2 MARKS)
® Who is the speaker in the
poem ‘Hawk Roosting’? What does
the hawk symbolize in the poem?

Ans : In the poem ‘Hawk
Roosting” the hawk itself is the
speaker, who is roosting on a tree
in the wood.

The hawk symbolizes power,
pride, control and ruthless aspects
of nature and human society.

® What is the tone of the
poem?

Ans : The tone of the poem
is confident, proud, powerful,
dominant and arrogant. The tone is
conveyed through the hawk’s self-
assured first person speech.

® What is the central idea of
the poem?

power and authority.

©® How does the poem reflects
the theme of dictatorship?

Ans : The hawk’s self-assured
voice reflects a dictator’s mindset.
Its claim to have total control

over life and death symbolizes the
misuse of power by the dictators.
It also highlights the mindset of the
rulers in human world who think
themselves to be invincible.

® Why does Ted Hughes
choose a hawk as the speaker of
the poem?

Ans : The poet chooses a hawk
as the speaker of the poem because
it represents raw strength, instinct,
and dominance. Through its
dictatorial voice, Hughes explores
how natural power mirrors human
pride and dictatorship.

©® What does the hawk mean

by ‘My manners are tearing off
heads’?

Ans : The hawk means that
killing is its natural way of life.
Its ‘manners’ manifest its pride in
violence. Its manners also reveal
nature’s cruelty and the hawk’s
instinctive dominance.

® What does the line ‘T kill
where I please’ indicate?

Ans : The above quoted line
indicates the hawk’s sense of
dominance and total freedom. This
reflects both man’s arrogance,
cruelty and nature’s abuse of
unchecked power.

® Identify the figure of
speech used in the line “The sun is
behind me’.

Ans The figure of
speech used in the above line is
personification because the sun
is shown acting like a follower
or supporter. It highlights the
hawk’s imagined importance and
authority.

® What figure of speech
is used in the line ‘T kill where I

please because it is all mine’.

Ans : In the above mentioned
line ‘hyperbole’ is used. In
hyperbole an exaggerated
statement is made. Here the
hawk exaggerates its control over
the entire world, revealing its
arrogance and a sense of power.

® What figure of speech is
used in “The allotment of death’?

Ans : In the above quoted line
the figure of speech ‘metaphor’ is
used. Here death is compared to a
resource or gift controlled by the
hawk, expressing total command
over creation.
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